[5 Outlook

RE: Stormwater file destruction form 03 10-22-2019.xIsx

From YELLESETTY Leela <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Date Mon 10/28/2019 1:16 PM

To  SVETKOVICH Christine * DEQ <Christine.SVETKOVICH@deq.oregon.gov>; ADAMS Diana * DEQ
<Diana. ADAMS@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc  SEVEN Jenni * DEQ <Jenni.SEVEN@deq.oregon.gov>

Thanks Diana, | approve.

From: SVETKOVICH Christine <SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 3:27 PM

To: ADAMS Diana <ADAMS.Diana@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: SEVEN Jenni <SEVEN.Jenni@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: Stormwater file destruction form 03 10-22-2019.xlIsx

Excellent, thank you Diana! | approve and appreciate all of your work on this.
Christine

From: ADAMS Diana <ADAMS.Diana@deq.state.or.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:54 PM

To: SVETKOVICH Christine <SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela
<YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: SEVEN Jenni <SEVEN.Jenni@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: Stormwater file destruction form 03 10-22-2019.xIsx

| forgot to attach the list here is both again for easier access.

From: ADAMS Diana

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:45 PM

To: SVETKOVICH Christine <SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela
<YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: SEVEN Jenni (SEVEN.Jenni@deq.state.or.us) <SEVEN.Jenni@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Stormwater file destruction form 03 10-22-2019.xlIsx

Here is the next set of 1200-C files ready for destruction.

I now have two empty boxes that | will remove from Iron mountain webpage. This will reduce the amount of
money we are spending monthly on stormwater boxes.

Diana Adams

Northwest Region Water Quality program support
700 NE Multnomah St Suite 600

Portland, OR 97232

503-229-5552

Adams.diana@deq.state.or.us







